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MEMORANDUM

To: Julio Frenk
University President

From: Tomas A. Salerno
Chair, Faculty SWe/ é‘éﬂ/{ﬁ/
Date: April 5, 2016

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2015-30(B) — Disestablishment of the International

Fibrous Concrete Institute, College of Engineering
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The Faculty Senate, at its March 30, 2016 meeting, had no objections to the recommendation for
the disestablishment of the College of Engineering International Fibrous Concrete Institute.

The Senate voted to approve the establishment of the College of Engineering International
Fibrous Concrete Institute on April 25, 1988, in Legislation #87030(B), but the institute has
become inactive. Upon the recommendation of the Provost, the Senate agrees it should be
disestablished.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

TAS/rh

cc: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
Jean Bardet, Dean, College of Engineering
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CAPSULE: Disestablishment of the International Fibrous Concrete Institute, College of
Engineering

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

[ {,[% DATE: Apyy ! [7/ 29 (&

APPROVED: ,
(Presidént’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: Deu 1 J ean- p[ .e’.v’r"?- E))O. (i J (’_,+

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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